

Supplemental Report

Profiles of SUCCEED, Florida! Grant Recipients

Report No. 08-03 January 2008

Office of Program Policy Analysis & Government Accountability an office of the Florida Legislature



OPPAGA supports the Florida Legislature by providing evaluative research and objective analyses to promote government accountability and the efficient and effective use of public resources. This project was conducted in accordance with applicable evaluation standards. Copies of this report in print or alternate accessible format may be obtained by telephone (850/488-0021), by FAX (850/487-3804), in person, or by mail (OPPAGA Report Production, Claude Pepper Building, Room 312, 111 W. Madison St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-1475). Cover photo by Mark Foley.

Florida Monitor: www.oppaga.state.fl.us

Project supervised by Jane Fletcher, Staff Director (850/487-9255) Project conducted by Brian Underhill (850/410-4793), Deanna Hamilton (850/487-0579), Amelia Parnell, and Holly Walter Gary R. VanLandingham, Ph.D., OPPAGA Director

Table of Contents

Supplemental Report: Profiles of SUCCEED, Florida! Grant Recipients	1
at a glance	1
Background	1
Nursing: Summary	
Nursing: Community Colleges	5
Brevard Community College	
Central Florida Community College	7
Florida Community College at Jacksonville	8
Indian River Community College	9
Lake City Community College	
Lake-Sumter Community College	11
Manatee Community College	
Miami Dade College	
Okaloosa-Walton College	
Palm Beach Community College	
Pensacola Junior College	
Polk Community College	
Santa Fe Community College	
Seminole Community College	
South Florida Community College	
Tallahassee Community College	
Valencia Community College	
Nursing: Universities	
Barry University	
Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University	
Florida International University	
Florida State University	
Nova University	
University of Central Florida	
University of Florida	
University of Miami	
University of North Florida	41
University of South Florida	
Nursing: Other	
Florida Hospital College	45
Miami Dade County School District	

Teaching: Summary	
Teaching: Community Colleges	
Brevard Community College	48
Broward Community College	49
Central Florida Community College	50
Chipola College	51
Daytona Beach Community College	52
Edison College	53
Florida Community College at Jacksonville	54
Gulf Coast Community College	55
Hillsborough Community College	56
Indian River Community College	57
Lake City Community College	58
Lake-Sumter Community College	59
Manatee Community College	60
Miami Dade College	61
North Florida Community College	62
Palm Beach Community College	
Pasco-Hernando Community College	64
Pensacola Junior College	65
Polk Community College	66
Santa Fe Community College	67
Seminole Community College	68
South Florida Community College	69
St. Johns River Community College	70
St. Petersburg College	71
Tallahassee Community College	72
Valencia Community College	73
Teaching: Universities	74
Barry University	
Carlos Albizu University, Miami Campus	76
Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University	77
Florida Atlantic University	79
Florida Gulf Coast University	81
Florida Memorial University	83
Florida State University	84
Saint Leo University	86
University of Central Florida	87
University of Miami	89
University of North Florida	90
University of South Florida	91
University of Tampa	93
University of West Florida	94

Supplemental Report: Profiles of SUCCEED, Florida! Grant Recipients

at a glance

This report is a companion to OPPAGA's **Report No. 08-02**, *SUCCEED, Florida! Grants Show Mixed Results Under Current Funding Structure.* As directed by the Legislature, this report provides detailed outcome information on recipients of 2005-06 or 2006-07 SUCCEED, Florida! nursing or teaching grants.

Background

The 2005 Legislature created the SUCCEED, Florida! program to address Florida's critical workforce needs, including the areas of nursing and teaching. The program provides grants to institutions to expand their capacity to serve students in identified areas. Exhibit 1 shows the number of nursing and teaching programs that received SUCCEED, Florida! grants and the total grant funding they received over the program's first three years.

Exhibit 1

SUCCEED, FLORIDA! Has Awarded 156 Teaching and Nursing Grants

	Nur	sing	Teaching			
	Funding (Millions)	Number of Projects	Funding (Millions)	Number of Projects		
2005-06	\$10.0	16	\$5.0	26		
2006-07	3.6	17	8.6	33		
2007-08	4.9	22	7.7	32		

Source: OPPAGA analysis of Department of Education reports.

As part of its grant monitoring process, the Department of Education requires grantees to submit quarterly reports that contain expenditure information and outcome measures. During the program's first two grant years, these measures included student headcount, credit hours generated, number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students, and new student clock hours generated. In addition, the department instructed grantees to limit outcome data to only those students who benefited from the SUCCEED, Florida! grant. As a result, the department did not have baseline data to determine if grantees increased program capacity and degree production after receiving grant funds.

As part of its 2007 proviso language, the Legislature directed OPPAGA to determine to what extent the grants increased registered nurse and certified teacher production and nursing programs' capacity. The proviso also specified that OPPAGA evaluate the programs by reviewing enrollment capacity, number of applicants, and the number of qualified students denied admission as well as attrition rates, completion rates, degrees or certificates awarded, pass rates on licensure examinations, and placements of completers in the nursing or teaching profession.

To obtain additional information on the impact of SUCCEED, Florida! grants, we requested grantees to specify the program degree tracks that they enhanced through grant funds (institutions offer multiple program tracks to train registered nurses and certified teachers). Since most bachelor's degree programs admit students to the program at the beginning of their junior year, we asked programs to base their student cohorts on new juniors in the cohort year. We collected the data based on academic years that began with the fall semester and concluded with the summer semester of the following year. We chose this timeframe to capture program information that mirrors the grant year and to coincide with the periods institutions used to implement their programs. The 'academic year' institutions use to report data to the state begins with the summer semester and ends with the spring semester of the following year.

To calculate program completion and attrition rates, we asked grantees to report the total number of students, both full-time and part-time students, who first enrolled in the program at the beginning of each term. Completion rates may be much smaller for programs with larger numbers of part-time students, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. In an effort to limit the amount of data we were requesting, we requested completion data for the cohorts that had a chance of graduating. We requested only completion information on the fall and spring cohorts for programs that typically take a student one year to complete after being admitted, and only the fall cohorts for programs that typically take a student two years to complete after being admitted. As a result, we did not ask programs to report completion data on their summer cohorts. At the time of reporting, many of the 2006-07 cohorts would not have had sufficient time to complete the program.

There are two main limitations to the data we collected. First, although we provided specific directions for completing the survey, institutions did not provide us with identical information for each outcome measure. For example, some grantees included students who were readmitted to the program in their first-time enrollment numbers; some of these students may have already accumulated credits, thus allowing them to graduate earlier than their cohort peers. Second, pass rates on the licensure exams only apply to students who participated in a program leading to an initial nursing degree. If an institution did not use their grant for an initial certification or degree program, then their activities related to SUCCEED would not affect their pass rates.

The profiles in this report contain detailed information about each recipient of a 2005-06 or 2006-07 SUCCEED, Florida! grant. We developed these profiles based on information provided by grant recipients, licensure pass rate data from the Florida Department of Health, and certification pass rates on the Florida Teacher Certification Examination from the Florida Department of Education and Title II (Sections 207 and 208) of the Higher Education Act reports. Each profile contains a short description of how the grantee used their grant and their reported program outcomes. A light grey heading highlights the program tracks where the grantees used their SUCCEED grant.

Nursing: Summary

Nursing programs that received SUCCEED, Florida! grants included those training licensed practical nurses, licensed registered nurses, other healthcare professionals, and new nursing students. ^{1, 2} These programs tended to use their grants to purchase patient simulators, make lab improvements, and support faculty salaries for various nursing tracks. Most of the community college nursing programs concentrated their effort on their associate degree (ASN) or licensed practical nurse to registered nurse (LPN to Registered Nurse) tracks. Approximately half of the university nursing programs focused on the baccalaureate or master's degree tracks. Exhibit 1 provides capacity outcomes for those institutions that used their grant on a particular track compared to those institutions that offered the track but did not apply their SUCCEED grant to it.

Exhibit 1

Most Grantees Used Their Grant to Support Their ASN and LPN-to-Registered Nurse Programs

	200	4 (Fall, Sprii	ng, and Sumr	ner)	2006 (Fall, Spring, and Summer)			
Program Tracks	Number of Institutions	Number of Seats for New Students	Number of Qualified Applicants	Percentage Qualified Applicants Denied Admission	Number of Institutions	Number of Seats for New Students	Number of Qualified Applicants	Percentage Qualified Applicants Denied Admission
Associate Degree in Nursing								
All Grantees Offering Track	17	2,677	5,828	58%	18	3,325	6,630	50%
Grantees That Used Their								
SUCCEED Grant on the Track	14	2,282	5,232	61%	15	2,910	6,047	53%
Remaining Grantees	3	395	596	28%	3	415	583	24%
Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge								
All Grantees Offering Track	14	539	502	14%	16	653	703	19%
Grantees That Used Their SUCCEED Grant on the Track Remaining Grantees	13 1	527 12	492 10	14% 0%	14 2	621 32	670 33	20% 3%
Bachelor of Science in Nursing	<u> </u>	12	10	070	<u> </u>	02		0,0
All Grantees Offering Track	10	1,506	4,710	56%	10	1,658	5,375	61%
Grantees That Used Their								
SUCCEED Grant on the Track	5	759	2,594	59%	5	819	3,029	65%
Remaining Grantees	5	747	2,116	53%	5	839	2,346	55%

Note: The numbers provided above includes those institutions that received a SUCCEED, Florida! grant for either the 2005-06 or the 2006-07 grant year. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

¹ A licensed practical nurse has the authority to perform selected acts under the direction of a registered nurse, a licensed physician, a licensed osteopathic physician, a licensed podiatric physician, or a licensed dentist.

² A registered nurse has the authority to perform acts requiring substantial specialized knowledge, judgment, and nursing skill based upon applied principles of psychological, biological, physical, and social sciences.

Exhibit 2 provides production outcomes for those institutions that used their grant on a particular track compared to those institutions that offered the track but did not support it with a SUCCEED grant.

Exhibit 2

The 2005 Grantees Generally Had Higher Completion Rates Than Their Non-Grantee Counterparts

		Fall 200	4 Cohort		Fall 2005 Cohort				
Program Tracks	Number of Institutions	Number of Students Enrolled	Completion Rate	Attrition Rate	Number of Institutions	Number of Students Enrolled	Completion Rate	Attrition Rate	
Associate Degree in Nursing									
All Grantees Offering Track	17	1,438	73%	15%	18	1,567	75%	16%	
2005 Grantees That Used Their SUCCEED Grant on the Track	6 11	632 806	72%	16%	7	759	70%	18%	
Remaining Grantees Licensed Practical Nurse to	11	000	73%	14%	11	808	80%	14%	
Registered Nurse Bridge									
Grantees Offering Track	5	89	49%	19%	3	104	28%	9%	
2005 Grantees That Used Their									
SUCCEED Grant on the Track	2	49	22%	24%	1	23	83%	17%	
Remaining Grantees	3	40	83%	13%	2	81	12%	6%	
Bachelor of Science in Nursing									
Grantees Offering Track	10	929	73%	17%	10	951	78%	14%	
2005 Grantees That Used Their SUCCEED Grant on the Track	3	249	84%	13%	3	283	85%	12%	
Remaining Grantees	7	680	70%	18%	7	668	75%	14%	
Master of Science in Nursing									
Grantees Offering Track	9	377	43%	15%	10	450	30%	12%	
2005 Grantees That Used Their	4	150	E 00/	0.00/	F	000	470/	1.40/	
SUCCEED Grant on the Track	4	158	56%	26%	5	236	47%	14%	
Remaining Grantees	5	219	34%	8%	5	214	12%	8%	

Note: The 'All Grantee' numbers provided above include all students enrolled during the fall semester for each institution that reported completion data for the 2005-06 academic year. The '2005 Grantee' numbers provided above only includes those institutions that received a SUCCEED, Florida! grant for the 2005-06 grant year and applied their grant to the given program track. The 'Remaining Grantees' includes those institutions that received a 2005 grant but did not apply it to the given program track and those institutions that only received a 2006 grant. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Nursing: Community Colleges

Brevard Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Brevard Community College targeted traditional and nontraditional students for its ASN and LPN to Registered Nurse Bridge programs. Grant expenses included distance learning equipment, human patient simulator technology and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer weekend and evening classes to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
91% (60 of 66 passed)	91% (71 of 78 passed)	94% (82 of 87 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05	2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	60			60	40		60	66		
Qualified Applicants	95			95	51		92	61		
% Applicants Denied Admission	37% (35)			37% (35)	22% (11)		35% (32)	0		
Number First-Time Enrollees	60			57	40		60	61		

Associate Degree in Nursing – Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	5% (3)	7% (4)	93% (56)
Attrition Rate	5% (3)	11% (6)	7% (4)
Completion/Graduation Rate	90% (54)	82% (47)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	91% (49)	70% (33)	
Pursuing Further Education	6% (3)		
Status Unknown	4% (2)	30% (14)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track – Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:: 2006-07		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students		36			24			24	
Qualified Applicants		36			28			24	
% Applicants Denied Admission		0%			14% (4)			0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees		36			24			18	

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	89% (32)	83% (20)	100% (18)
Attrition Rate	11% (4)	17% (4)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	0	0	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Central Florida Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Central Florida Community College targeted its ASN and LPN to Registered Nurse Bridge programs. Grant expenses included lab and simulation faculty salaries, patient simulator technology and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer weekend and evening classes.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
97% (74 of 76 passed)	91% (70 of 77 passed)	91% (64 of 70 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	36	60		48	72		64	92	
Qualified Applicants	75	75		79	79		82	102	
% Applicants Denied Admission	52% (39)	20% (15)		39% (31)	9% (7)		22% (18)	10% (10)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	36	60		48	72		64	92	

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	65% (42)
Attrition Rate	25% (9)	29% (14)	34% (22)
Completion/Graduation Rate	75% (27)	71% (34)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (27)	100% (34)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05		_	2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students			36			36			36
Qualified Applicants			40			42			42
% Applicants Denied Admission			10% (4)			14% (6)			14% (6)
Number First-Time Enrollees			36			36			36

Of the Number of	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Students Enrolled	Summer (1 Year)	Summer (1 Year)	Summer (3 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0	0	78% (28)
Attrition Rate	11% (4)	17% (6)	22% (8)
Completion/Graduation Rate	89% (32)	83% (30)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (32)	100% (30)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida Community College at Jacksonville

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida Community College targeted traditional and nontraditional students, Licensed LPNs and other health care professionals for its ASN program. Grant expenses included lab and simulation faculty salaries, distance learning equipment and technology, human patient simulators and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer academic support services and weekend and evening classes to students and leverage additional funding.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

	2004	2005	2006
	84% (262 of 313 passed)	89% (265 of 299 passed)	92% (300 of 326 passed)
The state Description of the second s			

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant :		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	144	120	96	144	120	96	168	144	96
Qualified Applicants	432	358	281	428	310	320	425	326	270
% Applicants Denied Admission	64% (278)	65% (232)	62% (173)	63% (271)	59% (184)	67% (215)	57% (244)	52% (168)	61% (166)
Number First-Time Enrollees	144	120	96	144	120	96	168	144	96

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	36% (52)	12% (17)	91% (153)
Attrition Rate	6% (9)	9% (13)	9% (15)
Completion/Graduation Rate	58% (83)	79% (114)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (83)	100% (114)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Indian River Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Indian River Community College targeted Licensed LPNs and other health care professionals for its LPN to Registered Nurse Bridge program. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer a refresher course to its students and leverage additional funding.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

	2004	2005	2006
	93% (89 of 96 passed)	91% (134 of 148 passed)	91% (98 of 108 passed)
Source: Florida Board of Nursing.			

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	70	85		85	70		80	85		
Qualified Applicants	90	97		90	81		93	98		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%		0%	0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	69	83		81	67		80	83		

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004 Fall (2			5-06 Years)		6-07 I Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	32%	(22)	0%		90%	(72)
Attrition Rate	1%	(1)	6%	(5)	10%	(8)
Completion/Graduation Rate	67%	(46)	94%	(76)	NA	
Placement in Nursing Field						
Neither working in nursing nor						
pursing further education			5%	(4)		
Status Unknown	100%	(46)	95%	(72)		

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! Grants:		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students							20	20	
Qualified Applicants							11	11	
% Applicants Denied Admission							0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees							11	9	

Of the Number of	2004-0	2004-05 (1 Year)		6 (1 Year)	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall	Spring	Fall	Spring	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled					82% (9)	100% (9)	
Attrition Rate					18% (2)	0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate					NA	NA	
Placement in Nursing Field							

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Lake City Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Lake City Community College targeted Licensed LPNs for its LPN to Registered Nurse Bridge program. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology, lab improvements and distance learning equipment. The grant also allowed the program to offer academic support services and weekend and evening classes to its students and leverage additional funding.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

85% (45 of 53 passed) 93% (42 of 45 passed) 90% (45 of 50 passed)	2004	2005	2006
		93% (42 01 45 passeu)	90% (45 of 50 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	60			60			70		
Qualified Applicants	117			129			122		
% Applicants Denied Admission	44% (52)			49% (63)			41% (50)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	60			59			69		

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	61% (42)
Attrition Rate	18% (11)	32% (19)	39% (27)
Completion/Graduation Rate	82% (49)	68% (40)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (49)	100% (40)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students		10			20			30	
Qualified Applicants		7			11			12	
% Applicants Denied Admission		0%			0%			0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees		7			11			12	

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Spring (1 Year)	2005-06 Spring (1 Years)	2006-07 Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled	100% (7)	0%	92% (11)
Attrition Rate	0%	36% (4)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	0%	64% (7)	8% (1)
Placement in Nursing Field		100% (7)	100% (1)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Lake-Sumter Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Lake-Sumter Community College targeted traditional students, faculty without a master's degree, Licensed LPNs and other health care professionals for its ASN and Nursing Refresher programs. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer a refresher course to its students and leverage additional funding.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

Ŭ		
2004	2005	2006
87% (59 of 68 passed)	93% (53 of 57 passed)	95% (74 of 78 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	84			84			84		
Qualified Applicants	108			82			67		
% Applicants Denied Admission	22% (24)			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	84			66			58		

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	78% (45)
Attrition Rate	42% (35)	18% (12)	22% (13)
Completion/Graduation Rate	58% (49)	82% (54)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	88% (43)	52% (28)	
Pursuing Further Education	12% (6)	6% (3)	
Neither working in nursing nor		· · ·	
pursing further education		4% (2)	
Status Unknown		39% (21)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	36			36			36		
Qualified Applicants	25			26			13		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	21			23			12		

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (1 Year)	2005-06 Fall (1 Year)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	0%
Attrition Rate	48% (10)	17% (4)	17% (2)
Completion/Graduation Rate	52% (11)	83% (19)	83% (10)
Placement in Nursing Field	73% (8)	68% (13)	70% (7)
Pursuing Further Education		5% (1)	20% (2)
Status Unknown	27% (3)	26% (5)	10% (1)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Manatee Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Manatee Community College targeted Licensed LPNs, traditional and nontraditional students for its ASN and LPN to Registered Nurse Bridge programs. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology and lab improvements.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
85% (74 of 87 passed)	88% (98 of 112 passed)	76% (134 of 176 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants :		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	96	96	24	76	76	24	96	76	24
Qualified Applicants	180	180	135	198	198	102	202	202	128
% Applicants Denied Admission	47% (84)	92% (165)	82% (111)	52% (102)	52% (102)	76% (78)	55% (111)	63% (128)	81% (104)
Number First-Time Enrollees	85	45	23	72	76	24	91	74	24

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	88% (80)
Attrition Rate	21% (18)	11% (8)	12% (11)
Completion/Graduation Rate	79% (67)	89% (64)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (67)	80% (51)	
Status Unknown		20% (13)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant :	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	12		24			24	12		24
Qualified Applicants	8		23			24	17		29
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%		0%			0%	29% (5)		0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	8		23			24	12		29

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (1 Year)	2005-06 Fall (1 Year)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%		92% (11)
Attrition Rate	0%		8% (1)
Completion/Graduation Rate	100% (8)		NA
Placement in Nursing Field	63% (5)		
Status Unknown	38% (3)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Miami Dade College

Miami Dade College was a subgrantee for the 2005-06 and 2006-07 grant years, partnering with Florida International University. As part of the SUCCEED grant, Miami Dade College targeted Licensed LPNs, traditional and nontraditional students, and other healthcare professionals for its ASN, LPN to Registered Nurse, and Health Careers to Registered Nurse Bridge programs. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology and distance learning equipment. The grant also allowed the program to offer academic support services and a licensure exam preparation course to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

	2004	2005	2006
	76% (369 of 488 passed)	80% (314 of 395 passed)	82% (393 of 478 passed)
Source: Florida Board of Nursing.			

Associate Degree in Nursing -- (Generic) Track - Capacity

<u> </u>	<u> </u>									
SUCCEED, Florida! grants :		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	210	185		210	185		210	185		
Qualified Applicants	876	400		1,566	901		657	556		
% Applicants Denied Admission	76% (666)	54% (215)		86% (1,346)	83% (748)		67% (440)	71% (394)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	210	185		210	153		197	162		

Associate Degree in Nursing -- (Generic) Track – Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	21% (45)	20% (43)	22% (44)
Attrition Rate	15% (32)	11% (24)	14% (28)
Completion/Graduation Rate	63% (133)	68% (143)	63% (125)
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (133)	100% (143)	100% (125)

Associate Degree in Nursing -- (Accelerated) Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	40	60		50	50		30	40	
Qualified Applicants	108	189		120	159		130	127	
% Applicants Denied Admission	66% (71)	68% (129)		59% (71)	70% (111)		72% (93)	71% (90)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	37	60		49	48		37	37	

Associate Degree in Nursing -- (Accelerated) Track – Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	14% (5)	6% (3)	5% (2)
Attrition Rate	16% (6)	12% (6)	16% (6)
Completion/Graduation Rate	70% (26)	82% (40)	78% (29)
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (26)	100% (40)	100% (29)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05		2005-06				2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	70	70		70	70		70	110		
Qualified Applicants	36	65		96	136		102	127		
% Applicants Denied Admission	22% (8)	17% (11)		19% (18)	17% (23)		28% (29)	28% (36)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	28	54		70	113		73	91		

	•	•					
Of the Number of Students	Number of Students 2004-05			05-06	2006-07		
Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall 1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled	93% (26)	96% (52)	94% (66)	96% (108)	100% (73)	100% (91)	
Attrition Rate	7% (2)	4% (2)	6% (4)	4% (5)	0%	0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate	0%	0%	0%	0%	NA	NA	
Placement in Nursing Field							

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Okaloosa-Walton College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Okaloosa-Walton College targeted traditional students and licensed LPNs for its ASN and LPN to Registered Nurse Bridge programs. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology and lab improvements.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006		
84% (36 of 43 passed)	80% (35 of 44 passed)	88% (43 of 49 passed)		

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	36			54			54		
Qualified Applicants	204			172			167		
% Applicants Denied Admission	82% (168)			69% (118)			68% (113)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	36			54			54		

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	11% (4)	13% (7)	<u> </u>
Attrition Rate	11% (4)	31% (17)	31% (17)
Completion/Graduation Rate	78% (28)	56% (30)	NÁ
Placement in Nursing Field	96% (27)	93% (28)	
Status Unknown	4% (1)	7% (2)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students			20				24		
Qualified Applicants			46				30		
% Applicants Denied Admission			57% (26)				20% (6)		
Number First-Time Enrollees			20				24		

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Summer (1 Year)	2005-06 Fall (1 Year)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%		71% (17)
Attrition Rate	10% (2)		29% (7)
Completion/Graduation Rate	90% (18)		NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (18)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Palm Beach Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Palm Beach Community College targeted health care professionals for its Paramedic to Registered Nurse program. Grant expenses included administrative and faculty salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer academic support services and additional clinical sites to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

0004	0005	0000
2004	2005	2006
69% (95 of 138 passed)	84% (157 of 187 passed)	89% (149 of 167 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	90	90		90	114		90	90	
Qualified Applicants	142	150		130	140		120	150	
% Applicants Denied Admission	37% (52)	40% (60)		31% (40)	19% (26)		25% (30)	40% (60)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	90	90		90	114		90	90	

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	11% (10)	13% (12)	11% (10)
Attrition Rate	9% (8)	11% (10)	11% (10)
Completion/Graduation Rate	80% (72)	76% (68)	78% (70)
Placement in Nursing Field	86% (62)	88% (60)	86% (60)
Status Unknown	14% (10)	12% (8)	14% (10)

Paramedic to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:	2004-05		2005-06			2006-07			
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students							10	10	
Qualified Applicants							10	10	
% Applicants Denied Admission							0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees							10	10	

Paramedic to Registered Nurse Bridge Track – Production ¹

Of the Number of Students	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07		
Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled			90% (9)	90% (9)	
Attrition Rate			10% (1)	10% (1)	
Completion/Graduation Rate			0%	0%	
Placement in Nursing Field			NA	NA	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Pensacola Junior College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Pensacola Junior College targeted health care professionals, traditional and nontraditional students for its ASN, LPN-to-Registered Nurse, and Paramedic to Registered Nurse program. Grant expenses included human patient simulator technology and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to leverage additional funding.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
81% (92 of 113 passed)	79% (104 of 131 passed)	84% (63 of 75 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				89	85		110	150	
Qualified Applicants				104	190		192	226	
% Applicants Denied Admission				17% (18)	56% (107)		47% (91)	39% (89)	
Number First-Time Enrollees				86	83		101	137	

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Enrolled	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled		0%	80% (81)
Attrition Rate		48% (41)	20% (20)
Completion/Graduation Rate		52% (45)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown		100% (45)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant :		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	24	24				35			35
Qualified Applicants	22	24				33			39
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%				0%			10% (4)
Number First-Time Enrollees	22	24				33			35

Of the Number of Students	200	04-05	200)5-06	2006-07		
Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled	9% (2)	8% (2)					
Attrition Rate	18% (4)	8% (2)					
Completion/Graduation Rate	73% (16)	83% (20)					
Placement in Nursing Field	0%	0%					
Status Unknown	100% (16)	100% (20)					

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Polk Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Polk Community College targeted traditional students and Licensed LPNs for its ASN, LPN to Bridge and Paramedic to Registered Nurse programs. Grant expenses included human patient simulator technology and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer financial aid to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
94% (66 of 70 passed)	98% (94 of 96 passed)	95% (131 of 138 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	72	74		95	83		95	90	
Qualified Applicants	171	171		218	224		246	222	
% Applicants Denied Admission	58% (99)	57% (97)		56% (123)	63% (141)		61% (151)	59% (132)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	70	73		91	83		88	85	

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	24% (17)	27% (25)	85% (75)
Attrition Rate	21% (15)	23% (21)	15% (13)
Completion/Graduation Rate	54% (38)	49% (45)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (38)	100% (45)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students		36			36			40	
Qualified Applicants		28			22			39	
% Applicants Denied Admission		0%			0%			0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees		28			18			39	

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Spring (1 Year)	2005-06 Spring (1 Year)	2006-07 Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled	32% (9)	17% (3)	95% (37)
Attrition Rate	21% (6)	11% (2)	5% (2)
Completion/Graduation Rate	46% (13)	72% (13)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (13)	100% (13)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Paramedic to Registered Nurse - Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students						12			20
Qualified Applicants						9			14
% Applicants Denied Admission						0%			0%
Number First-Time Enrollees						8			13

Paramedic to Registered Nurse – Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Spring (1 Year)	2005-06 Spring (1 Year)	2006-07 Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled		0%	100% (13)
Attrition Rate		0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate		100% (8)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field		50% (4)	
Neither working in nursing nor pursing further education		50% (4)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Santa Fe Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Santa Fe Community College targeted Licensed LPNs, traditional and nontraditional students for its ASN and LPN to Registered Nurse Bridge programs. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology, distance learning equipment and lab improvements.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
89% (100 of 113 passed)	93% (109 of 117 passed)	95% (123 of 129 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	120			120			132		
Qualified Applicants	369			372			373		
% Applicants Denied Admission	67% (249)			68% (252)			65% (241)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	120			120			132		

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	100% (132)
Attrition Rate	8% (10)	18% (21)	
Completion/Graduation Rate	92% (110)	83% (99)	
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (110)	100% (99)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! Grant:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students			24			24			24
Qualified Applicants			28			24			24
% Applicants Denied Admission			14% (4)			0%			0%
Number First-Time Enrollees			24			24			24

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Summer (1 Year)	2005-06 Summer (1 Year)	2006-07 Summer (3 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled	O%	O%	100% (24)
Attrition Rate	17% (4)	46% (11)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	83% (20)	54% (13)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (20)	100% (13)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Seminole Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Seminole Community College targeted traditional and nontraditional students as well as Licensed LPNs and other health care professionals for its ASN and LPN/Paramedic/Respiratory Therapist to Registered Nurse Bridge programs. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology, distance learning equipment and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer financial aid and academic support services to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
79% (59 of 75 passed)	85% (90 of 106 passed)	91% (95 of 104 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05					2006-07	006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	66	41		66	64		102	64	
Qualified Applicants	142	119		113	139		196	132	
% Applicants Denied Admission	54% (76)	66% (78)		39% (44)	53% (73)		46% (90)	46% (61)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	66	41		66	64		102	64	

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	12% (8)	5% (3)	82% (84)
Attrition Rate	14% (9)	20% (13)	18% (18)
Completion/Graduation Rate	74% (49)	76% (50)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	20% (10)	48% (24)	
Neither working in nursing			
nor pursing further education	2% (1)		
Status Unknown	78% (38)	52% (26)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students			35			35			36
Qualified Applicants			21			21			35
% Applicants Denied Admission			0%			0%			0%
Number First-Time Enrollees			19			17			34

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Summer (1 Year)	2005-06 Summer (1 Year)	2006-07 Summer (3 Months)
	· · · · · ·		
Percentage Still Enrolled	21% (4)	6% (1)	68% (23)
Attrition Rate	26% (5)	29% (5)	32% (11)
Completion/Graduation Rate	53% (10)	65% (11)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	20% (2)		
Status Unknown	80% (8)	100% (11)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

South Florida Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, South Florida Community College targeted traditional students for its ASN program. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology, distance learning equipment and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer financial aid to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

<u> </u>		
2004	2005	2006
94% (17 of 18 passed)	100% (17 of 17 passed)	100% (21 of 21 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	12			12			24		
Qualified Applicants	24			14			26		
% Applicants Denied Admission	50% (12)			14% (2)			8% (2)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	12			12			24		

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	92% (22)
Attrition Rate	17% (2)	8% (1)	8% (2)
Completion/Graduation Rate	83% (10)	92% (11)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (10)	100% (11)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	12			12			12		
Qualified Applicants	10			11			13		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			8% (1)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	10			11			12		

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (1 Year)	2005-06 Fall (1 Year)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	0%
Attrition Rate	10% (1)	9% (1)	17% (2)
Completion/Graduation Rate	90% (9)	91% (10)	83% (10)
Placement in Nursing Field	89% (8)	100% (10)	100% (10)
Pursuing Further Education	11% (1)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Tallahassee Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Tallahassee Community College targeted Licensed LPNs, traditional and nontraditional students for its ASN and LPN to Registered Nurse Bridge programs. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology, distance learning equipment and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer weekend and evening classes to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
78% (40 of 51 passed)	74% (32 of 43 passed)	72% (56 of 78 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	40	40		40	40	20	40	40	24
Qualified Applicants	128	107		143	111	30	129	91	24
% Applicants Denied Admission	61% (78)	55% (59)		61% (87)	50% (56)	27% (8)	64% (82)	49% (45)	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	40	40		40	40	18	39	39	20

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	8% (3)	15% (6)	72% (28)
Attrition Rate	8% (3)	15% (6)	28% (11)
Completion/Graduation Rate	85% (34)	70% (28)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (34)	100% (28)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grant:		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students		10	10		10	10		10	10
Qualified Applicants		7	7		14	13		8	0
% Applicants Denied Admission		0%	0%		0%	0%		0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees		5	7		11	13		8	0

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Spring (1 Year)	2005-06 Spring (1 Year)	2006-07 Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled	20% (1)	9% (1)	88% (7)
Attrition Rate	0%	36% (4)	13% (1)
Completion/Graduation Rate	80% (4)	55% (6)	NÁ
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (4)	100% (6)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Valencia Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Valencia Community College targeted Licensed LPNs, traditional and nontraditional students for its ASN and LPN to Registered Nurse Bridge programs. Grant expenses included salaries, distance learning equipment and human patient simulator technology. The grant also allowed the program to offer a licensure exam preparation course and academic support services to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

91% (185 of 203 passed) 89% (218 of 244 passed) 79% (231 of 292 passed)		2004	2005	2006
	91% (89% (218 of 244 passed)	79% (231 of 292 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	160	100		160	100	60	120	120	70	
Qualified Applicants	205	100		160	100	60	120	120	68	
% Applicants Denied Admission	22% (45)	0%		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	154	100		157	98	60	118	120	68	

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Production ¹

Of the Number of	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	1% (1)	3% (4)	NA
Attrition Rate	14% (21)	9% (14)	NA
Completion/Graduation Rate	86% (132)	89% (139)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (132)	100% (139)	

Licensed Practical Nurse to Registered Nurse Bridge Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05	2005-06				2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students		50			50			60	
Qualified Applicants		69			101			107	
% Applicants Denied Admission		25% (17)			48% (48)			44% (47)	
Number First-Time Enrollees		52			53			59	

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Spring (1 Year)	2005-06 Spring (1 Year)	2006-07 Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled	13% (7)	6% (3)	97% (57)
Attrition Rate	6% (3)	9% (5)	3% (2)
Completion/Graduation Rate	81% (42)	85% (45)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (42)	100% (45)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Nursing: Universities

Barry University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Barry University targeted faculty without a master's degree for its Master of Science in Nursing and PhD/DNP programs. Grant expenses included administrative and faculty salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer academic support services to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
84% (62 of 74 passed)	91% (81 of 89 passed)	93% (66 of 71 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	80	40		90	50	50	90	50		
Qualified Applicants	320	89		255	221	0	287	270		
% Applicants Denied Admission	34% (109)	39% (35)		51% (129)	29% (65)		42% (121)	33% (89)		
Number of Students Enrolled	120	39		81	48		84	56		

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	37% (44)	40% (32)	90% (76)
Attrition Rate	43% (52)	31% (25)	10% (8)
Completion/Graduation Rate	20% (24)	30% (24)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (24)	100% (24)	

Master of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	100			100			100		
Qualified Applicants	75			90			48		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	75			90			48		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Master of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	92% (69)	88% (79)	88% (42)
Attrition Rate	8% (6)	12% (11)	13% (6)
Completion/Graduation Rate	0%	0%	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			

Doctorate / Doctor of Nurse Practice Track – Capacity ^{2, 3}

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*			*			*		
Qualified Applicants	10			25			23		
% Applicants Denied Admission	40% (4)			12% (3)			22% (5)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	6			22			18		

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track – Capacity²

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*		*	*		*	*	
Qualified Applicants	46	44		32	33		50	44	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%		0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	16	27		13	29		21	26	

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production

•	v		
Of the Number of	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	100% (21)
Attrition Rate	0%	0%	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	100% (16)	100% (13)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (16)	100% (13)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Note: While the Master of Science in Nursing program is designed to finish a full-time student in two years, most of the students also work and take longer than two years to complete.

 $^{^{2}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

³ Note: Outcomes for the PhD track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida A&M University targeted traditional students for its Bachelor of Science in Nursing program. Grant expenses included salaries, distance learning equipment, human patient simulator technology and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer academic support services to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2005	2006
7% (40 of 52 passed)	94% (48 of 51 passed)
7	7% (40 of 52 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity ¹

SUCCEED Funding::		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	40	40		40	40		50	50	
Qualified Applicants	73	51		61	68		99	58	
% Applicants Denied Admission	44% (32)	22% (11)		23% (14)	41% (28)		47% (47)	17% (10)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	41	40		47	40		52	48	

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	24% (10)	28% (13)	92% (48)
Attrition Rate	22% (9)	30% (14)	8% (4)
Completion/Graduation Rate	54% (22)	43% (20)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (22)	35% (7)	
Status Unknown		65% (13)	

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*			*			*		
Qualified Applicants	6			10			12		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	6			10			12		

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	17% (1)	0%	67% (8)
Attrition Rate	17% (1)	20% (2)	33% (4)
Completion/Graduation Rate	67% (4)	80% (8)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	75% (3)	100% (8)	
Working in Nursing Field and			
Pursuing Further Education	25% (1)		

 $^{^{1}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida International University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida International University targeted non-traditional students and licensed Registered Nurses for its Bachelor of Science in Nursing and Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bridge programs. Grant expenses included salaries and distance learning equipment. The grant also allowed the program to offer a licensure exam preparation course, additional clinical sites and weekend and evening classes to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006		
92% (120 of 131 passed)	96% (148 of 155 passed)	90% (176 of 195 passed)		

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	120	70		130	70		118	70	
Qualified Applicants	160	90		175	95		158	98	
% Applicants Denied Admission	25% (40)	22% (20)		26% (45)	26% (25)		25% (40)	29% (28)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	120	70		130	70		118	70	

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	93% (110)
Attrition Rate	22% (26)	19% (25)	7% (8)
Completion/Graduation Rate	78% (94)	81% (105)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	87% (82)	88% (92)	
Working in Nursing Field and	· ·	· ·	
Pursuing Further Education	13% (12)	12% (13)	

Master of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity²

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*			*	*		*	*	
Qualified Applicants	86			77	12		96	23	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%	0%		0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	86			77	12		96	23	

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Production ^{1, 3}

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	41% (35)	100% (77)	100% (96)
Attrition Rate	0%	0%	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	59% (51)	0%	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	98% (50)		
Working in Nursing Field and	•		
Pursuing Further Education	2% (1)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

 2 * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

³ Note: While the Master of Science in Nursing program is designed for completion by a full-time student in two years, most of the students also work and therefore take longer than two years to complete

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Doctorate / Doctor of Nurse Practice Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	5			5			5		
Qualified Applicants	7			5			5		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	7			5			5		

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity²

SUCCEED Funding::		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	20	20	10	20	20	10	20	20	10
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	20	20	10	20	20	10	20	20	10

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ³

•		
2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
30% (6)	45% (9)	100% (20)
5% (1)	5% (1)	0%
65% (13)	50% (10)	NA
46% (6)	50% (5)	
54% (7)	50% (5)	
	Fall (2 Years) 30% (6) 5% (1) 65% (13) 46% (6)	Fall (2 Years) Fall (2 Years) 30% (6) 45% (9) 5% (1) 5% (1) 65% (13) 50% (10) 46% (6) 50% (5)

Post-Master's Degree Nurse Educator Certificate Track – Capacity²

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students							10		
Qualified Applicants							12		
% Applicants Denied Admission							17% (2)		
Number First-Time Enrollees							10		

Post-Master's Degree Nurse Educator Certificate Track – Production ³

Of the Number of	200	2004-05)5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled					90% (9)		
Attrition Rate					10% (1)		
Completion/Graduation Rate					NA		
Placement in Nursing Field							

¹ Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.

 $^{^{2}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

³ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida State University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida State University targeted faculty and Licensed Registered Nurses without a master's degree in nursing for its Master of Science in Nursing and Post-Master's Nurse Educator Certificate programs. Grant expenses included salaries, distance learning equipment, human patient simulator technology and lab improvements.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

 2004	2005	2006
74% (96 of 129 passed)	87% (117 of 134 passed)	96% (128 of 133 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track - Capacity

		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	72	72		72	72		72	72	
Qualified Applicants	190	139		193	104		145	85	
% Applicants Denied Admission	62% (118)	47% (65)		63% (121)	31% (32)		50% (73)	15% (13)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	68	74		72	72		72	72	

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	1% (1)	1% (1)	94% (68)
Attrition Rate	4% (3)	3% (2)	6% (4)
Completion/Graduation Rate	94% (64)	96% (69)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	0%		
Pursing Advanced Degrees	3% (2)		
Status Unknown	97% (62)	100% (69)	

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Capacity²

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	4	17	3	12	9	18	22	19	3
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	3	16	1	12	9	17	21	19	2

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	33% (1)	42% (5)	67% (14)
Attrition Rate	33% (1)	8% (1)	33% (7)
Completion/Graduation Rate	33% (1)	50% (6)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (1)	83% (5)	
Status Unknown		17% (1)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

 $^{^{2}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity ¹

	2004-05		2005-06			2006-07			
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	57	29	20	54	20	8	42	17	13
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	43	26	14	45	18	7	34	15	11

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production²

2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
5% (2)	31% (14)	76% (26)
12% (5)	33% (15)	24% (8)
84% (36)	36% (16)	NA
28% (10)	94% (15)	
6% (2)	6% (1)	
67% (24)		
	Fall (2 Years) 5% (2) 12% (5) 84% (36) 28% (10) 6% (2)	Fall (2 Years) Fall (2 Years) 5% (2) 31% (14) 12% (5) 33% (15) 84% (36) 36% (16) 28% (10) 94% (15) 6% (2) 6% (1)

Post-Master's Degree Nurse Educator Certificate Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				12			12		
Qualified Applicants				12			3		
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees				12			3		

Post-Master's Degree Nurse Educator Certificate Track – Production²

	2004	4-05	200	5-06	2006-07	
Of the Number of Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled			0%		0%	
Attrition Rate			25% (3)		0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate			75% (9)		100% (3)	
Placement in Nursing Field			78% (7)		100% (3)	
Working in Nursing Field and						
Pursuing Further Education			11% (1)			
Status Unknown			11% (1)			

 $^{^{1}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Nova University

As a SUCCEED subgrantee partnering for the 2005-06 and 2006-07 grant years, with Barry University, Nova Southeastern University targeted Licensed Registered Nurses for its Master of Science in Nursing program. Grant expenses included administrative and faculty salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer financial aid and academic support services to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

100% (23 of 23 passed)	2004	2005	2006
			100% (23 of 23 paged)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	49	55		50	68		70	70		
Qualified Applicants	88	155		217	221		271	175		
% Applicants Denied Admission	44% (39)	65% (100)		77% (167)	69% (153)		74% (201)	60% (105)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	49	55		50	68		70	70		

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	8% (4)	12% (6)	94% (66)
Attrition Rate	18% (9)	6% (3)	6% (4)
Completion/Graduation Rate	73% (36)	82% (41)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	89% (32)	100% (41)	
Working in Nursing Field and Pursuing Further Education	11% (4)		

Master of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				25	25	15	15	10	
Qualified Applicants				30	28	19	21	12	
% Applicants Denied Admission				17% (5)	11% (3)	21% (4)	29% (6)	17% (2)	
Number First-Time Enrollees				25	25	15	15	10	

Master of Science in Nursing Track -- Production

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled		0%	27% (4)
Attrition Rate		8% (2)	7% (1)
Completion/Graduation Rate		92% (23)	67% (10)
Placement in Nursing Field		78% (18)	70% (7)
Working in Nursing Field and			
Pursuing Further Education		22% (5)	30% (3)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	45	45	30	56	49		63	60	
Qualified Applicants	41	37	15	50	44		51	55	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%		0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	41	37	15	50	44		51	55	

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	8% (4)	94% (48)
Attrition Rate	7% (3)	6% (3)	6% (3)
Completion/Graduation Rate	93% (38)	86% (43)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	63% (24)	72% (31)	
Working in Nursing Field and			
Pursuing Further Education	5% (2)	9% (4)	
Neither working in nursing nor			
pursing further education		2% (1)	
Status Unknown	32% (12)	16% (7)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of Central Florida

As part of the SUCCEED grant, the University of Central Florida targeted Licensed Registered Nurses for its Master of Science in Nursing, PhD/DNP, Registered Nurse to Master of Science in Nursing Bridge and post-baccalaureate programs. Grant expenses included administrative and faculty salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer financial aid to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
90% (123 of 136 passed)	95% (145 of 153 passed)	93% (175 of 188 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	120	36	48	120	60	60	120	60	60	
Qualified Applicants	350	120	54	480	187	89	295	128	147	
% Applicants Denied Admission	66% (230)	70% (84)	11% (6)	75% (360)	68% (127)	33% (29)	60% (177)	48% (62)	59% (87)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	120	36	48	117	60	60	118	66	60	

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	100% (118)
Attrition Rate	4% (5)	5% (6)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	96% (115)	95% (111)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (115)	100% (111)	

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Capacity²

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	
Qualified Applicants	46	35	3	80	70	15	67	55	11	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	39	35	3	63	70	15	64	55	11	

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	5% (2)	43% (27)	91% (58)
Attrition Rate	21% (8)	19% (12)	9% (6)
Completion/Graduation Rate	74% (29)	38% (24)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (29)	96% (23)	
Pursuing Further Education		4% (1)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

 $^{^{2}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Doctorate / Doctor of Nurse Practice -- Capacity ^{1, 2}

		•							
SUCCEED Funding:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	11	0	0	13	4	0	17	6	0
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	6	NA	NA	9	4	NA	9	5	NA

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track – Capacity¹

-			-						
	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	75	87	32	89	94	30	118	123	64
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	57	87	32	67	94	30	89	123	64

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ³

•		
2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
49% (28)	36% (24)	66% (59)
16% (9)	36% (24)	9% (8)
35% (20)	28% (19)	25% (22)
95% (19)	58% (11)	73% (16)
5% (1)	42% (8)	27% (6)
	Fall (2 Years) 49% (28) 16% (9) 35% (20) 95% (19)	Fall (2 Years) Fall (2 Years) 49% (28) 36% (24) 16% (9) 36% (24) 35% (20) 28% (19) 95% (19) 58% (11)

Registered Nurse to Master of Science in Nursing Track – Capacity ^{1, 4}

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students		*	*		*		*	*	*	
Qualified Applicants		2	1		4		1	4	1	
% Applicants Denied Admission		0%	0%		0%		0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees		2	1		4		1	4	1	

 $^{^{1}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.

³ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

⁴ Note: Outcomes for the Registered Nurse to Master of Science in Nursing track were not requested since it usually takes three years to complete the program.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Post-Baccalaureate Degree Nurse Educator Certificate Track – Capacity ¹

SUCCEED Funding::		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07			
2005-06	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	
Qualified Applicants	11	6	17	5	5	7	10	4	6	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	9	6	17	5	5	7	8	3	6	

Post-Baccalaureate Degree Nurse Educator Certificate Track – Production²

	2004	4-05	200	5-06	06 2006-0		
Of the Number of Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	60% (3)	0%	38% (3)	67% (2)	
Attrition Rate	33% (3)	50% (3)	20% (1)	40% (2)	38% (3)	0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate	67% (6)	50% (3)	20% (1)	60% (3)	25% (2)	34% (1)	
Placement in Nursing Field	67% (4)	67% (2)			100% (2)	100% (1)	
Working in Nursing Field and Pursuing Further Education	33% (2)	33% (1)	100% (1)	100% (3)			

 $^{^{1}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of Florida

The University of Florida was a subgrantee for the 2005-06 and 2006-07 grant years, partnering with University of North Florida. As part of the SUCCEED grant, The University of Florida College of Nursing targeted nursing students for its Master of Science in Nursing and Accelerated Bachelor of Science in Nursing programs. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer financial aid and academic support services to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006			
95% (164 of 173 passed)	94% (157 of 168 passed)	96% (155 of 161 passed)			

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	140		35	137		53	123		52	
Qualified Applicants	478		133	445		148	377		166	
% Applicants Denied Admission	71% (338)		74% (98)	69% (308)		64% (95)	67% (254)		69% (114)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	140		35	137		53	123		52	

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	2% (3)	1% (2)	99% (122)
Attrition Rate	7% (10)	4% (6)	1% (1)
Completion/Graduation Rate	91% (127)	94% (129)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (127)	100% (129)	

Master of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	130			140			150		
Qualified Applicants	122			134			151		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	96			110			116		

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	27% (26)	44% (48)	88% (102)
Attrition Rate	29% (28)	15% (17)	12% (14)
Completion/Graduation Rate	44% (42)	41% (45)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	90% (38)	91% (41)	
Working in Nursing Field and Pursuing Further Education	7% (3)	9% (4)	
Neither working in nursing nor pursing further education	2% (1)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Doctorate / Doctor of Nurse Practice Track ¹

	2004-05		2005-06			2006-07			
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	20			20			20		
Qualified Applicants	13			11			8		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	11			9			6		

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	30					22			30
Qualified Applicants	43					43			46
% Applicants Denied Admission	23% (10)					49% (21)			35% (16)
Number First-Time Enrollees	30					21			30

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production²

0		
2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Fall (2 Years)	Summer (2 Years)	Summer (1 Year)
33% (10)	10% (2)	97% (29)
27% (8)	14% (3)	3% (1)
40% (12)	76% (16)	NA
83% (10)	81% (13)	
17% (2)	19% (3)	
-	2004-05 Fall (2 Years) 33% (10) 27% (8) 40% (12) 83% (10)	2004-05 2005-06 Fall (2 Years) Summer (2 Years) 33% (10) 10% (2) 27% (8) 14% (3) 40% (12) 76% (16) 83% (10) 81% (13)

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of Miami

As part of the SUCCEED grant, the University of Miami targeted non-traditional students and faculty for its Bachelor of Science in Nursing and Post-Baccalaureate Nurse Educators Certificate programs. Grant expenses included salaries, distance learning equipment and human patient simulator technology. The grant also allowed the program to offer weekend and evening classes, and financial aid to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

	2004	2005	2006
81% (7	75 of 93 passed) 73%	(87 of 119 passed) 7	3% (156 of 214 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding::		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	150	25	50	100	100	100	100	20	75
Qualified Applicants	294	25	134	342	3	89	186	29	93
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	142	20	65	164	3	56	87	3	55

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	15% (22)	10% (16)	98% (85)
Attrition Rate	25% (35)	24% (40)	2% (2)
Completion/Graduation Rate	60% (85)	66% (108)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (85)	100% (108)	

Master of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	25			25			25			
Qualified Applicants	32			50			55			
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%			
Number First-Time Enrollees	18			7			23			

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	22% (4)	0%	100% (23)
Attrition Rate	33% (6)	57% (4)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	44% (8)	43% (3)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	100% (8)	100% (3)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Doctorate / Doctor of Nurse Practice Track -- Capacity¹

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	12	0		12			12		
Qualified Applicants	6	1		2			5		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0		0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	1	1		2			4		

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students		15						15	
Qualified Applicants	3	3		4			4	24	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%			0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	0	0		0			0	10	

Post-Baccalaureate Degree Nurse Educator Certificate Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding::		2004-05			2005-06		2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students					80			65	
Qualified Applicants					77			20	
% Applicants Denied Admission					0%			0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees					65			19	

Post-Baccalaureate Degree Nurse Educator Certificate Track -- Production²

	200	4-05	200	5-06	2006-07		
Of the Number of Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percent Still Enrolled				0%	0%		
Attrition Rate				18% (12)	16% (3)		
Completion/Graduation Rate				82% (53)	84% (16)		
Placement in Nursing Field				100% (53)	100% (16)		

 $^{^{1}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of North Florida

As part of the SUCCEED grant, the University of North Florida targeted non-traditional students and graduate students for its Bachelor of Science in Nursing, and Master of Science in Nursing programs. Grant expenses included salaries and human patient simulator technology. The grant also allowed the program to offer additional clinical sites, financial aid and academic support services to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

86% (81 of 94 passed) 81% (87 of 107 passed) 94% (115 of 122 passed)	2004	2005	2006
	86% (81 of 94 passed		(1/1) (116 of 100 paccod)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding::		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	48		72	68		72	48		72
Qualified Applicants	680		560	720		540	580		580
% Applicants Denied Admission	92% (627)		86% (480)	90% (645)		85% (458)	90% (522)		85% (495)
Number First-Time Enrollees	48		72	68		72	48		72

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	4% (3)	98% (47)
Attrition Rate	2% (1)	4% (3)	2% (1)
Completion/Graduation Rate	98% (47)	91% (62)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	40% (19)	66% (41)	
Working in Nursing Field and			
Pursuing Further Education	43% (20)	24% (15)	
Status Unknown	17% (8)	10% (6)	

Master of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	20			30			50		
Qualified Applicants	35			40			90		
% Applicants Denied Admission	43% (15)			35% (14)			50% (45)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	20			26			45		

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	46% (12)	100% (45)
Attrition Rate	20% (4)	8% (2)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	80% (16)	46% (12)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field	88% (14)	92% (11)	
Working in Nursing Field and			
Pursuing Further Education	13% (2)	8% (1)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	12		20	15		14	35	20	25
Qualified Applicants	12		20	15		14	35	20	25
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%		0%	0%		0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	12		20	15		14	35	20	25

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

(2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
	1 all (1 10al)
3% (5)	57% (20)
7% (4)	6% (2)
0% (6)	37% (13)
7% (4)	69% (9)
	· · ·
7% (1)	15% (2)
	15% (2)
3	67% (4) 17% (1)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of South Florida

As part of the SUCCEED grant, the University of South Florida targeted nontraditional students for its Bachelor of Science in Nursing program. Grant expenses included administrative and faculty salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer additional clinical sites to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

2004	2005	2006
96% (107 of 112 passed)	96% (116 of 121 passed)	82% (78 of 95 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07			
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	72	72		72	24	48	72	72	72	
Qualified Applicants	387	140		365	72	203	475	277	396	
% Applicants Denied Admission	74% (288)	20% (28)		64% (235)	57% (41)	74% (151)	75% (355)	69% (190)	72% (284)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	81	83		85	23	49	104	77	99	

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	10% (8)	6% (5)	86% (89)
Attrition Rate	6% (5)	8% (7)	12% (12)
Completion/Graduation Rate	84% (68)	86% (73)	3% (3)
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (68)	100% (73)	100% (3)

Master of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	35	21	11	38	21	13	114	139	67
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	34	19	10	30	17	12	87	113	60

Master of Science in Nursing Track – Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	53% (18)	47% (14)	100% (87)
Attrition Rate	12% (4)	3% (1)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	35% (12)	50% (15)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (12)	100% (15)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Capacity

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	130	44	30	59	47	19	57	68	47
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	104	36	25	59	37	19	57	68	47

Registered Nurse to Bachelor of Science in Nursing Track -- Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	33% (34)	47% (28)	86% (49)
Attrition Rate	29% (30)	22% (13)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	38% (40)	31% (18)	14% (8)
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status Unknown	100% (40)	100% (18)	100% (8)

Registered Nurse to Master of Science in Nursing Track – Capacity²

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students		*	*	*	*	*	*	*	
Qualified Applicants		4	2	18	5	2	10	3	
% Applicants Denied Admission		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees		4	2	18	5	2	10	3	

Doctorate / Doctor of Nurse Practice Track – Capacity ^{2, 3}

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*			*			*		
Qualified Applicants	10			3			18		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	10			3			9		

Post-Master's Nurse Educator Certificate -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	10	11	7	17	10	8	7	3	10
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	10	11	7	17	10	8	7	3	10

Post-Master's Nurse Educator Certificate – Production¹

Of the Number of	20	04-05	20	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled	100% (10)	100% (11)	100% (17)	100% (10)	100% (7)	100% (3)	
Attrition Rate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	NA	
Placement in Nursing Field							

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program

 $^{^{2}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

³ Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Nursing: Other

Florida Hospital College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida Hospital College of Health and Sciences targeted traditional students for its ASN program. Grant expenses included salaries and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer academic support services to students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Registered Nurses

	2004	2005	2006
	76% (51 of 67 passed)	89% (93 of 104 passed)	94% (95 of 101 passed)
Courses Elevide Board of Neursine			

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Associate Degree in Nursing -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	85	85
Qualified Applicants				158	145	135	138	106	44
% Applicants Denied Admission				59% (93)	57% (82)	61% (83)	44% (61)	24% (25)	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	65	67	55	65	63	52	77	81	44

Associate Degree in Nursing-- Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	11% (7)	17% (11)	75% (58)
Attrition Rate	28% (18)	2% (1)	25% (19)
Completion/Graduation Rate	62% (40)	82% (53)	NA
Placement in Nursing Field			
Status unknown	100% (40)	100% (53)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Miami Dade County School District

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Miami-Dade County School District targeted traditional and non-traditional students for its LPN program. Grant expenses included salaries, human patient simulator technology, and lab improvements. The grant also allowed the program to offer a licensure exam preparation course, weekend and evening classes, and additional clinical sites to its students.

Nurse Licensure Exam Pass Rates for Licensed Practical Nurses

-	2004	2005	2006
Miami-Lakes Technical Center	84% (71 of 85 passed)	80% (61 of 76 passed)	61% (62 of 101 passed)

Source: Florida Board of Nursing.

Licensed Practical Nurse -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	115			148			183		
Qualified Applicants	222			278			326		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	115			148			183		

Licensed Practical Nurse -- Production ¹

Of the Number of	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	86% (99)	61% (91)	83% (152)
Attrition Rate	11% (13)	20% (29)	9% (17)
Completion/Graduation Rate	3% (3)	19% (28)	8% (14)
Placement in Nursing Field	67% (2)	29% (8)	36% (5)
Working in Nursing Field and			
Pursuing Further Education	33% (1)	39% (11)	29% (4)
Pursuing Further Education Only			14% (2)
Neither working in nursing nor			
pursing further education		4% (1)	
Status Unknown		29% (8)	21% (3)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Teaching: Summary

Teaching programs that received SUCCEED, Florida! grants mainly included professionals with a bachelor's degree in a non-education field. These programs tended to use the grant to recruit students, provide workshops and trainings, support staff salaries, and offer tuition assistance to new students within various education degree programs. All of the community college teaching programs concentrated on their Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) program, while the university education programs focused on their baccalaureate, master's degree, and other non-traditional programs. Exhibit 3 provides production outcomes for those institutions that used their grant on a particular track compared to those institutions that offered the track but did not support it with a SUCCEED grant.

Exhibit 3

Few Teaching Degree Programs Supported Their 2005 Traditional Programs With a SUCCEED Grant

		Fall 2004	4 Cohort			Fall 200	5 Cohort	
Program Tracks	Number of Institutions	Number of Students Enrolled	Completio n Rate	Attrition Rate	Number of Institutions	Number of Students Enrolled	Completio n Rate	Attrition Rate
Educator Preparation Institutes ¹								
All Grantees Offering Track					16	530	58%	22%
2005 Grantees That Used Their								
SUCCEED Grant on the Track					15	478	60%	22%
Remaining Grantees					1	52	33%	19%
Bachelor Degree								
Grantees Offering Track	16	2,515	34%	11%	17	2,575	21%	8%
2005 Grantees That Used Their								
SUCCEED Grant on the Track	3	636	42%	4%	4	504	42%	2%
Remaining Grantees	13	1,879	31%	14%	13	2,071	15%	9%
Master's Degree								
Grantees Offering Track	13	829	54%	16%	13	827	21%	6%
2005 Grantees That Used Their								
SUCCEED Grant on the Track	1	19	11%	42%	1	25	64%	0%
Remaining Grantees	12	810	55%	16%	12	802	20%	6%

¹ Educator Preparation Institutes (EPI) did not exist until the 2005-06 academic year.

Note: The 'All Grantee' numbers provided above include all students enrolled during the fall semester for each institution that reported completion data for the 2005-06 academic year.

The '2005 Grantee' numbers provided above only includes those institutions that received a SUCCEED, Florida! grant for the 2005-06 grant year and applied their grant to the given program track.

The 'Remaining Grantees' includes those institutions that received a 2005 grant but did not apply it to the given program track and those institutions that only received a 2006 grant.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Teaching: Community Colleges

Brevard Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Brevard Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, career counseling, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students					89	19	31	39	31	
Qualified Applicants					89	19	31	39	31	
% Applicants Denied Admission					0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number of Students Enrolled					89	19	31	39	31	

Of the Number of	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07			
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)		
Percentage Still Enrolled		64% (57)	90% (28)	100% (39)		
Attrition Rate		19% (17)	10% (3)	0%		
Completion/Graduation Rate		17% (15)	NA	NA		
Placement in Teaching Field		93% (14)				
Neither teaching nor pursing						
further education		7% (1)				

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Broward Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Broward Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment and salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance and certification exam preparation to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05		2005-06				2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students					45	30	50	50	50
Qualified Applicants					128	60	295	199	102
% Applicants Denied Admission					68% (87)	70% (42)	82% (242)	64% (127)	59% (60)
Number of Students Enrolled					32	13	44	63	40

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled			50% (16)	57% (25)	87% (55)	
Attrition Rate			19% (6)	20% (9)	11% (7)	
Completion/Graduation Rate			31% (10)	23% (10)	2% (1)	
Placement in Teaching Field			70% (7)	100% (10)	100% (1)	
Neither teaching nor pursing						
further education			30% (3)			

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Central Florida Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Central Florida Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation, career counseling, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07			
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students				25	25	25	25	50	50	
Qualified Applicants				25	21	11	11	37	21	
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number of Students Enrolled				25	21	11	11	37	21	

Of the Number of	2004-05	200)5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled		0%	5% (1)	18% (2)	5% (2)	
Attrition Rate		32% (8)	33% (7)	36% (4)	49% (18)	
Completion/Graduation Rate		68% (17)	62% (13)	45% (5)	46% (17)	
Placement in Teaching Field		88% (15)	85% (11)	60% (3)	94% (16)	
Neither teaching nor pursing						
further education		12% (2)	15% (2)	40% (2)	6% (1)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Chipola College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Chipola College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute and Bachelor's Degree in Education program. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation and mentoring to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam -BA	NA	100% (9 of 9 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05		2005-06			2006-07			
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	50	50		50	50	50	50	50	50
Qualified Applicants	1	5		1	5	2	20	16	5
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled	1	5		1	5	2	20	16	5

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production ¹

Of the Number of			5 2005-06			2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)		
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	20% (1)	0%	0%	95% (19)	100% (16)		
Attrition Rate	100% (1)	80% (4)	100% (1)	100% (5)	5% (1)	0%		
Completion/Graduation Rate	0%	0%	0%	0%	NA	NA		
Placement in Teaching Field								

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students		50	50	50	50	50	50	50	50	
Qualified Applicants		7	5	7	7	3	9	4	1	
% Applicants Denied Admission		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees		7	5	7	7	3	9	4	1	

Bachelor's Degree Track – Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled		0% (0)	100% (9)
Attrition Rate		0% (0)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate		100% (7)	NA
Placement in Teaching Field		43% (3)	
Teaching and Pursuing Further			
Education		57% (4)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Daytona Beach Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Daytona Beach Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, certification exam preparation, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students				27	26	3	115	16		
Qualified Applicants				27	26	3	115	16		
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%	0%	0%	0%		
Number of Students Enrolled				27	26	3	115	16		

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled		0%	0%	0%	100% (16)	
Attrition Rate		15% (4)	31% (8)	7% (8)	0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate		85% (23)	69% (18)	93% (107)	NA	
Placement in Teaching Field		78% (18)	72% (13)	76% (81)		
Neither teaching nor pursing						
further education		17% (4)	22% (4)	23% (25)		
Status Unknown		4% (1)	6% (1)	1% (1)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Edison College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Edison College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance and online courses to its students and leverage additional funding.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding::		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students					40	80	80	120	90
Qualified Applicants					80	57	88	109	47
% Applicants Denied Admission					43% (34)	0%	8% (7)	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled					40	56	70	84	28

Of the Number of	2004-05	200)5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled			0%	19% (13)	32% (27)	
Attrition Rate			10% (4)	21% (15)	23% (19)	
Completion/Graduation Rate			90% (36)	60% (42)	45% (38)	
Placement in Teaching Field			67% (24)	67% (28)	71% (27)	
Pursuing further education			3% (1)			
Neither teaching nor pursing						
further education				14% (6)	13% (5)	
Status Unknown			31% (11)	19% (8)	16% (6)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida Community College at Jacksonville

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida Community College at Jacksonville targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, and salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				52	44	20	84	82	36
Qualified Applicants				52	44	20	84	82	36
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled				52	44	20	84	82	36

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production ¹

Of the Number of	2004-05	200)5-06	20	006-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled		0%	0%	0%	0%
Attrition Rate		2% (1)	18% (8)	13% (11)	16% (13)
Completion/Graduation Rate		98% (51)	82% (36)	87% (73)	84% (69)
Placement in Teaching Field		47% (24)	69% (25)	64% (47)	75% (52)
Status Unknown		53% (27)	31% (11)	36% (26)	25% (17)

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Note: The institution associated with the pass rates is the institution the student last attended prior to completing the EPI program. Pass rates only include those who completed the EPI program at the given institution.

Gulf Coast Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Gulf Coast Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tutoring, certification exam preparation, career counseling, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				50	50	30	50	50	50
Qualified Applicants				32	26	30	32	39	20
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees				32	26	30	32	39	20

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	5-06	20	06-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled		47% (15)	31% (8)	72% (23)	85% (33)
Attrition Rate		0%	0%	6% (2)	10% (4)
Completion/Graduation Rate		53% (17)	69% (18)	22% (7)	5% (2)
Placement in Teaching Field		82% (14)	78% (14)	57% (4)	0%
Neither teaching nor pursing					
further education		12% (2)	11% (2)	0%	50% (1)
Status Unknown		6% (1)	11% (2)	43% (3)	50% (1)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Hillsborough Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Hillsborough Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, certification exam preparation, career counseling, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students					15	42	13	70	82
Qualified Applicants					15	42	13	70	82
% Applicants Denied Admission					0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled					15	42	13	70	82

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled			0%	0%	71% (50)	
Attrition Rate			33% (5)	31% (4)	29% (20)	
Completion/Graduation Rate			67% (10)	69% (9)	NA	
Placement in Teaching Field			90% (9)	100% (9)		
Teaching and Pursuing						
Further Education			10% (1)			

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Indian River Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Indian River Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation, career counseling, and mentoring to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05			2005-06		2006-07			
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students			58	35	48	64	59	65	86
Qualified Applicants			58	35	48	64	59	65	86
% Applicants Denied Admission			0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled			58	35	48	64	59	65	86

Of the Number of	2004-05	200)5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled		71% (25)	79% (38)	80% (47)	89% (58)	
Attrition Rate		9% (3)	4% (2)	8% (5)	8% (5)	
Completion/Graduation Rate		20% (7)	17% (8)	12% (7)	3% (2)	
Placement in Teaching Field		100% (7)	100% (8)	100% (7)	100% (2)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Lake City Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Lake City Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer certification exam preparation and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05		2005-06			2006-07			
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				30	30	30	30	30	30
Qualified Applicants				17	12	6	14	12	0
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled				17	12	6	14	12	0

Of the Number of	2004-05	200)5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled		6% (1)	50% (6)	14% (2)		
Attrition Rate		6% (1)	17% (2)	14% (2)	25% (3)	
Completion/Graduation Rate		71% (12)	25% (3)	57% (8)		
Placement in Teaching Field		100% (12)	100% (3)	75% (6)	NA	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Note: Included in the Still Enrolled rates are students who completed coursework, but have not completed testing and are therefore not yet considered graduates. The following numbers of students are in this situation: three in fall 2005, one in spring 2006, two in fall 2006, and nine in spring 2007.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Lake-Sumter Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Lake Sumter Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-0		05		2005-06		2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students					49			48	24
Qualified Applicants					70			60	20
% Applicants Denied Admission					0%			0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled					49			39	15

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	2005-06		06-07
Students Enrolled	Fall 1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled			0%		0%
Attrition Rate			41% (20)		26% (10)
Completion/Graduation Rate			59% (29)		74% (29)
Placement in Teaching Field			93% (27)		100% (29)
Status Unknown			7% (2)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Manatee Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Manatee Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation and career counseling to its students.

•	<u>\</u>	1 2							
SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				25	25	25	25	50	50
Qualified Applicants				25	17	27	28	48	33
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled				25	17	27	28	48	33

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	5-06	20	06-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled		0%	0%	0%	0%
Attrition Rate		8% (2)	47% (8)	14% (4)	13% (6)
Completion/Graduation Rate		92% (23)	53% (9)	86% (24)	88% (42)
Placement in Teaching Field		70% (16)	56% (5)	92% (22)	79% (33)
Working in Nursing Field and					
Pursuing Further Education		4% (1)		4% (1)	
Neither teaching nor pursing					
further education		26% (6)	33% (3)		14% (6)
Status Unknown			11% (1)	4% (1)	7% (3)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Miami Dade College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Miami Dade College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field and paraprofessionals with an AA or AS degree for its Educator Preparation Institute and Bachelor's Degree in Education programs. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment and salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation and mentoring to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam-BA	NA	100% (24 of 24 passed)	NA
Source: Florida Department of Education	Title II Reports		

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) – Capacity ¹

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students				*	*	*	*	*	*	
Qualified Applicants				50	21	37	30	30	85	
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number of Students Enrolled				36	15	33	24	22	58	

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production²

Of the Number of	2004-05	-20	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall -(1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled		3% (1)	13% (2)	8% (2)	73% (16)	
Attrition Rate		67% (24)	33% (5)	38% (9)	9% (2)	
Completion/Graduation Rate		31% (11)	53% (8)	54% (13)	18% (4)	
Placement in Teaching Field		64% (7)	88% (7)	62% (8)	100% (4)	
Neither teaching nor pursing						
further education		9% (1)		31% (4)		
Status Unknown		27% (3)	13% (1)	8% (1)		

Bachelor's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	11	6	6	18	13	25	46	21	46
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	11	6	6	18	11	17	34	15	21

Bachelor's Degree Track – Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	18% (2)	50% (9)	94% (32)
Attrition Rate	18% (2)	6% (1)	6% (2)
Completion/Graduation Rate	64% (7)	44% (8)	NA
Placement in Teaching Field	100% (7)	100% (8)	

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

North Florida Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, North Florida Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field and substitute teachers for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, tutoring, salaries and computer software. The grant also allowed the program to offer certification exam preparation, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students			25	25	25	25	25	25	25	
Qualified Applicants			20	10	11	8	22	13	5	
% Applicants Denied Admission			0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number of Students Enrolled			20	10	11	8	22	13	5	

Of the Number of	2004-05	200)5-06	20	06-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled		10% (1)	18% (2)	0%	23% (3)
Attrition Rate		0%	9% (1)	14% (3)	8% (1)
Completion/Graduation Rate		90% (9)	73% (8)	86% (19)	69% (9)
Placement in Teaching Field		89% (8)	75% (6)	79% (15)	89% (8)
Working in Nursing Field and					
Pursuing Further Education			13% (1)	5% (1)	
Neither teaching nor pursing					
further education			13% (1)	11% (2)	
Status Unknown		11% (1)		5% (1)	11% (1)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Palm Beach Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Palm Beach Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries and computers. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, certification exam preparation, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) – Capacity ¹

SUCCEED, Florida! grants :		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students					*	*	*	*	*	
Qualified Applicants					79	32	54	42	25	
% Applicants Denied Admission					0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number of Students Enrolled					79	32	54	42	25	

Of the Number of	2004-05	200)5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled			68%% (54)	83% (45)	95% (40)	
Attrition Rate			0%	0%	0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate			32% (25)	17% (9)	5% (2)	
Placement in Teaching Field			100% (25)	100% (9)	100% (2)	

 $^{^{1}}$ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Note: *Qualified participants are accommodated by adding additional course sections as warranted.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Pasco-Hernando Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Pasco-Hernando Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				120	60		120	60	30
Qualified Applicants				94	55		54	43	12
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%		0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled				94	55		54	43	12

Of the Number of	2004-05	20	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled		21% (20)	31% (17)	26% (14)	58% (25)	
Attrition Rate		26% (24)	29% (16)	9% (5)	5% (2)	
Completion/Graduation Rate		53% (50)	40% (22)	65% (35)	37% (16)	
Placement in Teaching Field						
Status Unknown		100% (50)	100% (22)	100% (35)	100% (16)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Pensacola Junior College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Pensacola Junior College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries and computers. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05	004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students				40	24		80	40	10	
Qualified Applicants				38	23		72	31	8	
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%		0%	0%	0%	
Number of Students Enrolled				38	23		72	31	8	

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled		5% (2)	0%	8% (6)	84% (26)	
Attrition Rate		45% (17)	74% (17)	58% (42)	16% (5)	
Completion/Graduation Rate		50% (19)	26% (6)	33% (24)	NA	
Placement in Teaching Field		79% (15)	100% (6)	67% (16)		
Pursuing Further Education				4% (1)		
Neither teaching nor pursing						
further education				8% (2)		
Status Unknown		21% (4)		21% (5)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Polk Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Polk Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, certification exam preparation, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	D, Florida! grants: 2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				60			200	91	31
Qualified Applicants				54			114	64	5
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%			0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled				52			109	60	5

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled		48% (25)		51% (56)	93% (56)	
Attrition Rate		19% (10)		6% (7)	2% (1)	
Completion/Graduation Rate		33% (17)		42% (46)	5% (3)	
Placement in Teaching Field		100% (17)		78% (36)	100% (3)	
Status Unknown				22% (10)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Santa Fe Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Santa Fe Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer certification exam preparation, career counseling, tutoring and mentoring to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants :		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				75	275	375	410	470	300
Qualified Applicants				16	146	202	192	204	135
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled				16	52	46	39	27	21

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	05-06	2006-07			
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)		
Percentage Still Enrolled		13% (2)	100% (52)	62% (24)	0%		
Attrition Rate		25% (4)	0%	18% (7)	11% (3)		
Completion/Graduation Rate		63% (10)	0%	21% (8)	89% (24)		
Placement in Teaching Field		100% (10)		100% (8)	100% (24)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Seminole Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Seminole Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tutoring, certification exam preparation, career counseling and mentoring to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05		2005-06				2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students						50	50	75	75
Qualified Applicants						24	12	24	26
% Applicants Denied Admission						0%	0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled						24	12	24	26

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled				0%	100% (24)	
Attrition Rate				8% (1)	0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate				92% (11)	NA	
Placement in Teaching Field				73% (8)		
Status Unknown				27% (3)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

South Florida Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, South Florida Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tutoring, certification exam preparation, career counseling, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:	2004-05		2005-06			2006-07			
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students							20	10	10
Qualified Applicants							22	11	10
% Applicants Denied Admission							0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled							22	11	10

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production¹

Of the Number of	2004-05	20	05-06	20	06-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled				64% (14)	91% (10)
Attrition Rate				27% (6)	9% (1)
Completion/Graduation Rate				9% (2)	NA
Placement in Teaching Field				100% (2)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

St. Johns River Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, St. Johns River Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:	2004-05			2005-06				2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students					25	11	40	50	10	
Qualified Applicants					14	8	36	42	10	
% Applicants Denied Admission					0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number of Students Enrolled					14	8	36	42	10	

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production ¹

Of the Number of	2004-05	200)5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled			7% (1)	28% (10)	52% (22)	
Attrition Rate			21% (3)	17% (6)	24% (10)	
Completion/Graduation Rate			71% (10)	56% (20)	24% (10)	
Placement in Teaching Field			40% (4)	30% (6)	60% (6)	
Pursuing Further Education				10% (2)		
Status Unknown			60% (6)	60% (12)	40% (4)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

St. Petersburg College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, St. Petersburg College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute program. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries and computers. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation, career counseling and mentoring to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam-BA	100% (99 of 99 passed)	100% (145 of 145 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) – Capacity ¹

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05		2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				*	*		*		*
Qualified Applicants				59	30		63		51
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%		0%		0%
Number of Students Enrolled				59	30		53		37

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production²

Of the Number of	2004-05	20	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled		19% (11)	27% (8)	25% (13)		
Attrition Rate		27% (16)	33% (10)	6% (3)		
Completion/Graduation Rate		54% (32)	40% (12)	70% (37)		
Placement in Teaching Field		56% (18)	33% (4)	32% (12)		
Status Unknown		44% (14)	67% (8)	68% (25)		

Bachelor's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*		*	*		*	*	
Qualified Applicants	226	133		221	147		216	160	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%		0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	170	100		172	108		151	125	

Bachelor's Degree Track – Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	45% (76)	41% (70)	100% (151)
Attrition Rate	13% (22)	16% (28)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	42% (72)	43% (74)	NA
Placement in Teaching Field	75% (54)		
Status Unknown	25% (18)	100% (74)	

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Tallahassee Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Tallahassee Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students					20		30	30	30
Qualified Applicants					18		25	22	17
% Applicants Denied Admission					0%		0%	0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled					18		25	22	17

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production ¹

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	05-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled			17% (3)	16% (4)	73% (16)	
Attrition Rate			28% (5)	20% (5)	27% (6)	
Completion/Graduation Rate			56% (10)	64% (16)	NA	
Placement in Teaching Field			40% (4)	31% (5)		
Status Unknown			60% (6)	69% (11)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Valencia Community College

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Valencia Community College targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Educator Preparation Institute. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tutoring, certification exam preparation, career counseling, and online courses to its students.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students							60	120	40	
Qualified Applicants							54	63	33	
% Applicants Denied Admission							0%	0%	0%	
Number of Students Enrolled							54	63	33	

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (1 Year)	2005-06 Fall (1 Year)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)	2006-07 Spring (6 Months)
Percentage Still Enrolled			37% (20)	75% (47)
Attrition Rate			19% (10)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate			44% (24)	25% (16)
Placement in Teaching Field			79% (19)	63% (10)
Neither teaching nor pursing				
further education			21% (5)	
Status Unknown				38% (6)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Teaching: Universities

Barry University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Barry University targeted targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Master's Degree in Education program. Grant expenses included salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (376 of 376 passed)	100% (351 of 351 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	60	60		60	60		60	60		
Qualified Applicants	32	10		24	17		15	17		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%		0%	0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	28	10		30	11		12	10		

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	14% (4)	17% (5)	
Attrition Rate	14% (4)	40% (12)	
Completion/Graduation Rate	71% (20)	43% (13)	
Placement in Teaching Field			
Pursuing Further Education	35% (7)	69% (9)	
Status Unknown	65% (13)	31% (4)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Master's Degree Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	60	60	60	60	60	60	60	60	60
Qualified Applicants	24	13	4	25	33	8	34	12	5
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	19	13	3	25	26	4	33	7	5

Master's Degree Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	47% (9)	36% (9)	61% (20)
Attrition Rate	42% (8)	0%	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	11% (2)	64% (16)	39% (13)
Placement in Teaching Field			
Pursuing Further Education		6% (1)	
Status Unknown	100% (2)	94% (15)	100% (13)

Doctorate of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Track – Capacity²

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	
Qualified Applicants	6	4	1	0	2	1	2	2	1	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	4	7	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

² Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Carlos Albizu University, Miami Campus

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Carlos Albizu University targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in an education related field and para-professionals for its Bachelor's Degree in Education and Master's Degree in Education programs. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring, certification exam preparation, career counseling and mentoring to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) - Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	NA	NA	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	30	30	30	30	30	30	40	40	40
Qualified Applicants	19	13	6	22	20	14	24	37	27
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	19	13	6	22	20	14	24	37	27

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	79% (15)	82% (18)	79% (19)
Attrition Rate	21% (4)	18% (4)	21% (5)
Completion/Graduation Rate	0%	0%	NA
Placement in Teaching Field			

Master's Degree Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	15	15	15	15	15	15	20	20	20
Qualified Applicants	11	10	6	27	22	19	13	19	10
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	11	10	6	27	22	19	13	19	10

Master's Degree Track – Production ^{1, 2}

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	77% (10)
Attrition Rate	18% (2)	19% (5)	23% (3)
Completion/Graduation Rate	82% (9)	81% (22)	NA
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (9)	100% (22)	

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

² Note: Outcomes for the PhD track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida A&M University targeted traditional students for its Bachelor's Degree in Education program. Grant expenses included marketing and recruitment and salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer tutoring, certification exam preparation, mentoring, and career counseling to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) - Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (94 of 94 passed)	100% (119 of 119 passed)	NA
·			

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	
Qualified Applicants										
% Applicants Denied Admission										
Number First-Time Enrollees	58	48	30	34	30	45	65	65	41	

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	3% (2)	24% (8)	52% (34)
Attrition Rate	14% (8)	6% (2)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	83% (48)	71% (24)	48% (31)
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (48)	100% (24)	100% (31)

Master's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	
Qualified Applicants										
% Applicants Denied Admission										
Number First-Time Enrollees	6	8	5	9	5	1	5	3		

Master's Degree Track – Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Attrition Rate	0%		
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate	100% (6)	100% (9)	
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (6)	100% (9)	

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Doctorate of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	20						15		
Qualified Applicants									
% Applicants Denied Admission									
Number First-Time Enrollees	12						9		

¹ Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida Atlantic University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida Atlantic University's collaborative partnership with three community colleges and six school districts targeted undergraduate students at the freshman or sophomore university or community college level for its Bachelor's Degree in Education. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment and salaries. The SUCCEED grant supported the Good FIT program, which provided mentoring, classroom experience and financial assistance for students. (Since the target group is undergraduate students, the effect of the program has not yet had time to carry over into Florida Atlantic's bachelor's program.)

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) - Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (443 of 444 passed)	100% (468 of 468 passed)	NA
Source: Florida Department of Edu	ication Title II Reports		

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

SUCCEED Funding		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	466	282	108	377	223	109	427	227	91
% Applicants Denied Admission	5% (25)	2% (5)	6% (7)	6% (22)	7% (15)	7% (8)	8% (33)	9% (21)	5% (5)
Number First-Time Enrollees	289	170	69	251	129	68	295	133	58

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	60% (173)	63% (158)	
Attrition Rate	27% (79)	26% (65)	
Completion/Graduation Rate	13% (37)	11% (28)	
Placement in Teaching Field			

Master's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	101	68	40	61	52	50	79	60	51
% Applicants Denied Admission	11% (11)	7% (5)	8% (3)	10% (6)	13% (7)	8% (4)	4% (3)	7% (4)	2% (1)
Number First-Time Enrollees	71	49	31	36	30	37	54	43	35

Master's Degree Track – Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	25% (18)	22% (8)	
Attrition Rate	23% (16)	25% (9)	
Completion/Graduation Rate	52% (37)	53% (19)	
Placement in Teaching Field			

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Doctorate of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	11	11	4	15	10	5	8	9	7
% Applicants Denied Admission	27% (3)	9% (1)	0%	13% (2)	10% (1)	40% (2)	0%	33% (3)	14% (1)
Number First-Time Enrollees	7	8	3	10	6	3	8	6	5

 ¹* = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited. Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.
 Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida Gulf Coast University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida Gulf Coast University targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field and undergraduate students for its Educator Preparation Institute and Bachelor's Degree in Education programs. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, and computers. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, and online courses to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (95 of 95 passed)	100% (118 of 118 passed)	NA
Source: Florida Department of Edu	reation Title II Poports		

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Capacity

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students								40	40
Qualified Applicants								24	37
% Applicants Denied Admission								0%	0%
Number of Students Enrolled								24	37

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production ¹

Of the Number of	2004-05	200)5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Spring (6 Months)	
Percentage Still Enrolled					100% (24)	
Attrition Rate					0%	
Completion/Graduation Rate					NA	
Placement in Teaching Field						

Bachelor's Degree Track – Capacity²

SUCCEED, Florida! grants:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	115	50	20	138	77	19	126	61	33
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	115	50	20	138	77	19	126	61	33

Bachelor's Degree Track – Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	3% (3)	2% (3)	98% (123)
Attrition Rate	2% (2)	2% (3)	1% (1)
Completion/Graduation Rate	96% (110)	96% (132)	2% (2)
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (110)	100% (132)	100% (2)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

 2 * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Master's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	72	43	30	94	54	48	89	69	31
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	72	43	30	94	54	48	89	69	31

Master's Degree Track -- Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	69% (50)	70% (66)	70% (62)
Attrition Rate	11% (8)	10% (9)	10% (9)
Completion/Graduation Rate	19% (14)	20% (19)	20% (18)
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (14)	100% (19)	100% (18)

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida Memorial University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida Memorial University targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Master's Degree in Education program. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers, and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, certification exam preparation, career counseling, mentoring, and online courses to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (63 of 63 passed)	100% (70 of 70 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Capacity

		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	80	80		100	100		100	100		
Qualified Applicants	100	85		120	110		122	109		
% Applicants Denied Admission	20% (20)	6% (5)		17% (20)	9% (10)		18% (22)	8% (9)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	77	61		85	74		95	83		

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	42% (32)	35% (30)	80% (76)
Attrition Rate	18% (14)	19% (16)	20% (19)
Completion/Graduation Rate	40% (31)	46% (39)	NA
Placement in Teaching Field	23% (7)	23% (9)	
Pursuing further education	19% (6)	21% (8)	
Teaching and pursing further education	58% (18)	56% (22)	
Status Unknown			

Master's Degree Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	30			55			65		
Qualified Applicants	44			80			85		
% Applicants Denied Admission	32% (14)			31% (25)			24% (20)		
Number First-Time Enrollees	30			52			65		

Master's Degree Track – Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	0%
Attrition Rate	3% (1)	13% (7)	12% (8)
Completion/Graduation Rate	97% (29)	87% (45)	88% (57)
Placement in Teaching Field	90% (26)	87% (39)	
Working in Nursing Field and Pursuing	· · ·	· · ·	
Further Education	7% (2)	13% (6)	
Status Unknown	3% (1)		100% (57)

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Florida State University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Florida State University targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field and undergraduate students for its alternative certification program. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, and salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring and certification exam preparation to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (300 of 301 passed)	100% (335 of 335 passed)	NA
Source: Florida Department of Edu	ucation Title II Reports		

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	150	150	25	150	150	25	150	150	25
Qualified Applicants	200	200	40	200	200	40	200	200	40
% Applicants Denied Admission	25% (50)	25% (50)	38% (15)	25% (50)	25% (50)	38% (15)	25% (50)	25% (50)	38% (15)
Number First-Time Enrollees	150	150	20	150	150	20	150	150	20

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production²

Of the Number of	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	0%	0%	
Attrition Rate	20% (30)	17% (25)	
Completion/Graduation Rate	80% (120)	83% (125)	
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (120)	100% (125)	

Master's Degree Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	150	150	150	150	150	150	150	150	150
Qualified Applicants	60	40	120	60	40	20	60	40	20
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	20	20	10	10	20	20	20	20	20

Master's Degree Track -- Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled			
Attrition Rate	25% (5)		
Completion/Graduation Rate	75% (15)		
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (15)		

¹Note: The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Note: The student numbers provided are estimates.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Doctorate of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	20	10	5	20	10	5	20	10	5
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	20	10	5	20	10	5	20	10	5

 ¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited. Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.
 Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Saint Leo University

As part of the SUCCEED grant, Saint Leo University targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its Master's Degree in Education program. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment and computers. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance and online courses to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam 1	00% (108 of 108 passed)	100% (95 of 95 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05		_	2005-06		2006-07			
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*			*			*		
Qualified Applicants	112			162			150		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	112			162			150		

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	29% (32)		
Attrition Rate	9% (10)		
Completion/Graduation Rate	63% (70)		
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (70)		

Master's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	20	0		*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	14	1		79	39	18	67	25	25
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	14	1		52	37	18	54	22	19

Master's Degree Track – Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	14% (2)		
Attrition Rate	0%		
Completion/Graduation Rate	86% (12)		
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (12)		

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of Central Florida

As part of the SUCCEED grant, the University of Central Florida targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its graduate programs. Grant expenses included marketing and recruitment, and salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring and certification exam preparation to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) - Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (715 of 715 passed)	100% (837 of 837 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	1750	1750		1758	1891		1904	1944		
Qualified Applicants	447	210		674	379		880	302		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%		0%	0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	447	210		674	379		880	302		

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	100% (447)		
Attrition Rate	0%		
Completion/Graduation Rate	0%		
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown			

Master's Degree Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07	
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	514	514		471	446		402	363	296
Qualified Applicants	182	41		146	41		108	1	35
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%		0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	182	41		146	41		108	1	35

Master's Degree Track – Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	50% (91)		
Attrition Rate	0%		
Completion/Graduation Rate	50% (91)		
Placement in Teaching Field	98% (89)		
Status Unknown	1% (2)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Doctorate of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07	
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	73	73		96	88	75	169		
Qualified Applicants	43	9		44	0	4	107		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%	0%	0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	43	9		44	0	4	107		

¹ Note: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of Miami

As part of the SUCCEED grant, the University of Miami targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its non-degree track program that provides coursework for students so that they may attain certification through the course-by-course analysis method. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, and salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (103 of 103 passed)	100% (82 of 82 passed)	NA
Sources Florida Dopartment of Edu	reation Title II Deports		

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06				
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	30	30		30	30		30	30	
Qualified Applicants	25	25		25	25		25	25	
% Applicants Denied Admission	4% (1)	4% (1)		4% (1)	8% (2)		4% (1)	4% (1)	
Number First-Time Enrollees	20	21		18	20		22	20	

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of	2004-05	2005-06	2006-07
Students Enrolled	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	15% (3)	39% (7)	91% (20)
Attrition Rate	10% (2)	17% (3)	9% (2)
Completion/Graduation Rate	75% (15)	44% (8)	NA
Placement in Teaching Field	93% (14)	88% (7)	
Status Unknown	7% (1)	13% (1)	

Master's Degree Track -- Capacity²

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	20	20		20	20		20	20		
Qualified Applicants	15	15		19	12		19	13		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%		0%	0%		0%	0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	15	15		19	12		19	13		

Master's Degree Track -- Production

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	13% (2)	89% (17)	100% (19)
Attrition Rate	20% (3)	11% (2)	0%
Completion/Graduation Rate	67% (10)	0%	NA
Placement in Teaching Field	20% (2)		
Status Unknown	80% (8)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

² Note: The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of North Florida

As part of the SUCCEED grant, the University of North Florida targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education-related field for its alternative certification program. Grant expenses included salaries. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance and mentoring to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam 10	0% (198 of 198 passed)	100% (255 of 255 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05			_	2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	169	120	78	173	122	108	322	140	54
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	166	108	68	119	45	66	281	103	27

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	36% (60)	51% (61)	
Attrition Rate	27% (44)	29% (35)	
Completion/Graduation Rate	37% (62)	19% (23)	
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (62)	100% (23)	

Master's Degree Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	67	38	103	83	46	48	70	25	63
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	32	10	45	25	25	30	63	24	50

Master's Degree Track – Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	13% (4)	12% (3)	
Attrition Rate	19% (6)	16% (4)	
Completion/Graduation Rate	69% (22)	72% (18)	
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (22)	100% (18)	

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of South Florida

The SUCCEED grant at the University of South Florida targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree who were seeking teacher certification. The students pursued either the course-by-course analysis method or the Master of Arts in Teaching degree. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, tutoring and certification exam preparation to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (731of 731 passed)	100% (765 of 765 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	221	81	23	193	54	17	200	71	
Qualified Applicants	221	81	23	193	54	17	200	71	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	221	80	20	193	54	15	200	71	

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Production ¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	13% (29)		
Attrition Rate	20% (45)		
Completion/Graduation Rate	67% (147)		
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (147)		

Master's Degree Track – Capacity²

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	307	260	149	298	173	153	292	182	
Qualified Applicants	307	260	149	298	173	153	292	182	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	307	256	142	294	171	123	291	179	

Master's Degree Track – Production¹

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	17% (52)		
Attrition Rate	26% (81)		
Completion/Graduation Rate	57% (174)		
Placement in Teaching Field			
Status Unknown	100% (174)		

¹ Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

² Note: The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Doctorate of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Track – Capacity ¹

	2004-05				2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	
Seats for New Students	78	37	25	79	23	25	111	34	21	
Qualified Applicants	78	37	25	79	23	25	111	34	21	
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Number First-Time Enrollees	66	30	15	61	19	18	84	29	13	

¹ Notes: Outcomes for the Ph.D. track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program. The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of Tampa

As part of the SUCCEED grant, University of Tampa targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree for its Master's Degree in Education program. Grant expenses included marketing, recruitment, salaries, computers and software. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance, career counseling and mentoring to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (28 of 28 passed)	100% (37 of 37 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Capacity

	2004-05				2005-06		2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	200			210			230		
Qualified Applicants	169			177			211		
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%			0%			0%		
Number First-Time Enrollees	169			177			211		

Master's Degree Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students						50			55
Qualified Applicants						44			53
% Applicants Denied Admission						0%			6% (3)
Number First-Time Enrollees						43			47

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

University of West Florida

As part of the SUCCEED grant, the University of West Florida targeted professionals with at least a baccalaureate degree in a non-education related field and undergraduate students for its Bachelor's Degree in Education and non-degree programs: Educator Preparation Institute and Spouse to Teachers program. Grant expenses included marketing and recruitment. The grant also allowed the program to offer tuition assistance to its students.

Florida Teacher Certification Examination (FTCE) – Professional Education Exam Pass Rates

	2004	2005	2006
Professional Education Exam	100% (146 of 146 passed)	100% (164 of 164 passed)	NA

Source: Florida Department of Education Title II Reports.

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) – Capacity ¹

SUCCEED, Florida!:	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students				*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants				11	19	17	44	29	46
% Applicants Denied Admission				0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees				11	19	17	44	29	46

Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) -- Production²

Of the Number of	2004-05	200	5-06	2006-07		
Students Enrolled	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (1 Year)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (2 Years)	Fall (1 Year)	
Percent Still Enrolled		18% (2)	37% (7)	48% (21)	83% (24)	
Attrition Rate		18% (2)	16% (3)	7% (3)	17% (5)	
Completion/Graduation Rate		64% (7)	47% (9)	45% (20)	NA	
Placement in Teaching Field		86% (6)	78% (7)	45% (9)		
Working in Nursing Field and Pursuing Further						
Education		14% (1)	11% (1)	0%		
Neither teaching nor pursing further education		0%	11% (1)	55% (11)		

Bachelor's Degree Track -- Capacity

SUCCEED Funding:		2004-05			2005-06			2006-07	
2005-06 and 2006-07	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	465	37	15	328	48	19	80	61	51
% Applicants Denied Admission	0% (2)	3% (1)	0%	1% (3)	6% (3)	5% (1)	9% (7)	11% (7)	6% (3)
Number First-Time Enrollees	463	31	11	325	28	11	56	32	37

Bachelor's Degree Track – Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	2004-05 Fall (2 Years)	2005-06 Fall (2 Years)	2006-07 Fall (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	74% (341)	84% (272)	
Attrition Rate	3% (14)	2% (5)	
Completion/Graduation Rate	23% (108)	15% (48)	
Placement in Teaching Field	53% (57)		
Pursuing Further Education	31% (33)		
Teaching and Pursuing Further Education	5% (5)		
Status Unknown	12% (13)	100% (48)	

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program. Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.

Master's Degree Track -- Capacity ¹

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Qualified Applicants	62	33	69	57	32	58	65	62	77
% Applicants Denied Admission	2% (1)	0%	1% (1)	0%	3% (1)	2% (1)	2% (1)	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	50	26	50	38	22	38	51	43	51

Master's Degree Track -- Production²

Of the Number of Students Enrolled	Fall - 2004-05 (2 Years)	Fall - 2005-06 (2 Years)	Fall - 2006-07 (1 Year)
Percentage Still Enrolled	38% (19)	39% (15)	
Attrition Rate	12% (6)	24% (9)	
Completion/Graduation Rate	50% (25)	37% (14)	
Placement in Teaching Field	68% (17)	7% (1)	
Pursuing Further Education Only	4% (1)	7% (1)	
Teaching and Pursuing Further			
Education	4% (1)	7% (1)	
Status Unknown	24% (6)	79% (11)	

Doctorate of Education (Ed.D.) Track – Capacity ³

	2004-05			2005-06			2006-07		
	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer	Fall	Spring	Summer
Seats for New Students	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17	17
Qualified Applicants	17	12	15	20	16	10	26	10	10
% Applicants Denied Admission	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Number First-Time Enrollees	17	12	15	20	16	10	26	10	10

¹ * = The number of seats is not provided since the number of seats is not limited.

² Completion rates may be lower for programs with larger part-time student populations, since it will take those students longer to complete the program.

³ Note: Outcomes for the PhD track were not requested since it usually takes at least three years to complete the program.

Source: OPPAGA survey of SUCCEED, Florida! grant recipients.



OPPAGA supports the Florida Legislature by providing evaluative research and objective analyses to promote government accountability and the efficient and effective use of public resources.